From: Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK

Sent: 28 July 2011 07:53

To: MCMILLAN Fraser; MOIR Suzanne; Martin Gallaher;
stuart.d.compton@siemens.com

Cc: Brandenburger, Alfred; Scully, Patrick (STS); Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK

Subject: Fw: Key Issues

Dear All,

following a meeting with Alastair and Colin yesterday evening they have forwarded the attached list of major
outstanding items.

Would you please review and provide your view on these.

Alfred and me have a follow up meeting with Colin and Alastair at noon today and it would be helpful to have your
feedback prior to this meeting.

We will not agree or discuss these points in detail it is more to get an understanding and a time plan to finalise these
issues within the next two weeks.

Regards,

Martin Foerder
Project Director

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
BSC Consortium Office

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9D]J

United Kingdom

Tel: +44
Fax: +44
Mobile: +44
Email: martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web:  www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3" Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Registered in England and Wales

Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.

-—- Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger on 28/07/2011 07:46 ——-

From: "Alastair Maclean" <Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk>

To: <martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>, <alfred.brandenburger@siemens.com>
Cc: <csmith@hg-group.co.uk>

Date: 27/07/2011 22:29

Subject: FW: Key Issues
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As discussed.

I have not reviewed this yet but to the list (if it is not already there) we should add the ER's.

From: Terence.vanPoortvliet@ashurst.com [mailto: Terence.vanPoortvlieti@ashurst.com]|
Sent: Wed 7/27/2011 9:41 PM

To: Alastair Maclean; Carol Campbell; Nick Smith; csmith@hg-group.co.uk

Cc: Marc.Hanson@ashurst.com; Mark Elsey@ashurst.com

Subject: Key Issues

All

Futher to the discussion earlier we attach a "key issues" list covering

the Settlement Agreement and Infraco Contract amendments. It would be
helpful to discuss this tomorrow.

Carol - please can you bring some copies of this document to the mecting
at 9:00 - many thanks.

Kind regards

Terry

Terence van Poortvliet
Senior Associate

terence.vanpoortvliet@ashurst.com

ashurst

Ashurst LLP. Broadwalk House. 5 Appold Street. London. EC2A 2HA
oy -
Assistant/Secretary: Karen Odd D: _

www.ashurst.com <http://www.ashurst.com/> | www.myashurst.com
<http://www.myashurst.com/> - client training and alumni

Abu Dhabi Brussels Dubai Frankfurt Hong Kong London Madrid Milan
Munich New York Paris Singapore Stockholm Tokyo Washington DC

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Ashurst Ref: (LONDON.EDI09.00001.2339927)
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This email is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have

received it in error, please

contact the sender immediately by return e-mail or by telephoning +44 (0)20 7638 1111. Please then delete the e-mail and do not

2

BFB00094966_0002



disclose its contents to

any person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. You should take full responsibility
for virus checking.

Ashurst reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. If the content of this email is personal or
unconnected with our

business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it.

Ashurst LLP and its affiliated undertakings trade under the name

Ashurst. Ashurst LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC330252. It is regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation

Authority of England and Wales. A list of members of Ashurst LLP, and the non-members who are designated as partners, and
their professional qualifications

is open to inspection at its registered office: Broadwalk House, 5 Appold Street, London EC2A 2HA, United Kingdom. The term
"partner” is used to refer to a

member of Ashurst LLP or to an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications or to an individual with
equivalent status in one of

Ashurst LLP's affiliate undertakings. Further details about Ashurst can be found on our website at www.ashurst.com
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to
any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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